



JENNIFER M. GRANHOLM
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES & ENVIRONMENT
LANSING



REBECCA A. HUMPHRIES
DIRECTOR

14774/46375 #2

November 17, 2010

RECEIVED

NOV 23 2010

O'BRIEN & GERE

Mr. David Favero
Motors Liquidation Company
Favero Geo Sciences
1210 South 5th Street
Springfield, Illinois 62703-2316

Dear Mr. Favero:

SUBJECT: Interim Remedial Action Work Plan for the GLTC Land (a.k.a. Die Storage Lot), Flint, Genesee County, Michigan

The Michigan Department of Natural Resources and Environment (DNRE) has completed review of the subject document.

The DNRE approves the work plan as written, with the estimated budget posted in the IDEA database for Task 3 at Motors Liquidation Company site 1298-1.

Contact me immediately if, due to unforeseen conditions, there is a need to substantially change the scope of the work at 517-335-6241; innesj@michigan.gov; or at DNRE, P.O. Box 30242, Lansing, Michigan, 48909.

Sincerely,

James E. Innes
Project Manager
Lansing District Office
Remediation Division

jei/cah

cc: Mr. Clifford Yantz, O'Brien & Gere ✓